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The information contained in this document shall become an official part of the original document 

and shall be acknowledged as noted on the Certification Form (Form 1) of solicitation document in 

the space provided.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may result in a status of non-

responsive.  Firms are encouraged to review the contents of this document and to respond 

accordingly. 

 

Addendum No. 4 is issued to answer questions submitted. 
 

Questions: Answer: 

1. Section 11.0 Minimal Plan Design 

Requirements states that “Vendor should have 

at least nine dedicated clinicians to the Districts 

EAP Program and has access to 30 additional 

clinicians from within the organization if 

additional resources are required.  The 

utilization rates indicated in Exhibit 1 are in no 

way high enough to justify nine dedicated 

clinicians.  Even in a worst case scenario, 

asking a vendor to have 39 clinicians available 

within their own organization seems excessive.  

This requirement seems to be a disqualifier for 

just about any local agency within the 

Savannah City limits.  I would ask that the 

district amend this requirement for the 

purposes of a fair and balanced proposal 

bidding process. 

The vendor must have three (3) clinicians 

dedicated to the District’s account, with access to 

fifteen (15) additional clinicians if resources are 

required. 

2. What is the annual cost that the district 

currently pays for EAP services? 

Please see page 21, Section 2.0 Background 

Information. 

3. Is the employee count still trending at 5875? Yes. 

4. Trainings are a vital part of any good EAP 

service, this proposal states that the vendor will 

provide trainings on a variety of topics, as 

requested.  Exhibit 1 shows 0 trainings have 

been delivered over a three year period.  Why 

is this the case? 

Trainings were not requested or required. 

 

The District’s desire is to move towards virtual 

trainings delivered through short videos on a 

variety of topics posted to the District’s intranet for 

employees to self- select as needed. 

 

Vendors should provide information on a proposed 

method of delivering the virtual training videos for 

the District. 

5. Exhibit 1 also shows 0 telephone counseling 

was provided.  Is this accurate?  If so can you 

provide an explanation? 

Please see the revised “Exhibit 1” with corrected 

information for 2014 “Number of telephone 

sessions provided”. 

 

There have been sixteen (16) helpline calls in 2017. 
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Questions: Answer: 

6. Does your current vendor supply the district 

with Quality Assurance updates throughout the 

service year?  If so please give an example. 

The District receives monthly reports.  See 

attached. 

7. This proposal mentions “best practices”.  Best 

practices within the EAP industry clearly 

begins with service providers that are CEAP 

credentialed.  Why is this not a requirement for 

your EAP program? 

CEAP credential is required. 

8. Does your current provider have professionals 

who have been trained in CISM? 

Yes. 

9. How does the district assure that its EAP 

provider does not self-refer to other programs 

within their organization? 

Page 25. Section 11.6 requires that the Vendor 

provide the District with a “referral network” of 

counselors in specialized areas. 

10. How does the district maintain ethical 

standards regarding vendor credentialing? 

The District requires that the contracted vendor 

provide updated credentials for the firm and the 

individuals who provide services. 

11. This proposal states that the vendor shall 

provide the district, monthly, quarterly and 

annual reports regarding the EAP program.  

Can you describe what those reports shall 

consists of and share an example of one of 

these reports? 

Page 23, paragraph 10.5 requires vendors to 

provide monthly report identifying program 

utilization for the previous month.  A sample is 

attached. 

 

Page 24, paragraph 10.13 requires the vendor to 

provide any additional reports requested by the 

District at no additional cost. 

12. Are your employees given an opportunity to 

rate their EAP experience and level of 

satisfaction?  If so, what tools are offered to 

accommodate this?  Are they provided and 

collected by the vendor, or does the District 

manage that part of the EAP program? 

Due to the confidential nature of EAP services, the 

identity of individuals utilizing the services of the 

EAP Program are not disclosed to the District.   

 

Should an individual have an unsatisfactory 

experience with the service provider they would 

contact the District’s Contract Representative in 

Risk Management.  

13. Who makes up the panel of employees to 

decide which vendor will be awarded this 

contract?  Are they knowledgeable about the 

EAP industry? 

An evaluation team is assembled of District 

employees to review and evaluate the responses 

received by the District.  

14. How many copies of the proposal should we 

provide? 

Offerors should provide one (1) original and five 

(5) copies of the proposal.  In addition one (1) Flash 

Drive or CD Rom copy should be provided. 

15. Who is the current provider and for how long? Please see page 21, Section 2.0 Background 

Information. 

16. What is the current rate being paid for EAP? Please see page 21, Section 2.0 Background 

Information. 
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Questions: Answer: 

17. What visit model do you currently have?  How 

many visits per employee, per issue, per year 

are being requested? 

Page 24, paragraph 11.6 provides the minimum 

requirements for services. 

 

Please see page 38, Exhibit 1, District Utilization 

Statistics. 

18. How many hours of onsite training is included 

in the current contract? 

 

How many hours are being requested? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

How many hours were utilized each of the last 

3 years? 

Training is “as needed.”   

 

 

The District’s desire is to move towards virtual 

trainings delivered through short videos on a 

variety of topics posted to the District’s intranet for 

employees to self- select as needed.  Vendors 

should provide information on a proposed method 

of delivering the virtual training videos for the 

District. 

 

 

Please see page 38, Exhibit 1, District Utilization 

Statistics 

19. How many hours of Critical Incident services 

are included in the current contract?  How 

many are being requested?  How many were 

used each of the last 3 years? 

Please see page 38, Exhibit 1, District Utilization 

Statistics 

20. Is your health insurance self-funded? No. 

 

21. Please give some insight into your workforce.  

Are your employees experiencing any specific 

challenges? 

None are known at this time. 

22. Please provide an employee zip code in Excel 

(if possible) or Word format. 

The Employee Count by Zip Code Census is posted 

to our website in the “Supporting Docs” folder. 

 

 

Addendum #4 extends the RFP closing date to Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 11:00 AM. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

End of Addendum #4 to RFP 18-15  

 
 

 


